## PRMS PSA MEETING MINUTES General Meeting - Virtual Meeting February 17, 2022 9:30 am

## 1. PSA President Call to Order/Welcome

Michelle Plowey

- General Welcome and call to order.
- Introduction of Jacob Minsinger RAMS WAY funds, administration uses these funds to help reinforce positive behaviors. Planning end of year spring assembly celebration with prizes for students, run like a "game show".
   Available funds will be used for this event – date TBD. PSA will supply these funds and possibly ask for possible donations.
- PSA also has classroom enhancement funds. Recent request by yearbook committee for new digital camera which had been broken. This is an item that benefits the whole school and used for photography used in yearbook, etc.

## 2. Secretary's Report

Holly Muchnok

- Fall PSA Meeting Minutes for September and November 2021 meetings are posted to the PR Website/PRMS PSA Business Page.
- Looking for 2022-2023 replacement PSA Secretary
- 3. Treasurer's Report

Rene Hoy

- Funds currently collected for 8<sup>th</sup> grade tshirts (\$10 ea)
- Zroni fundraiser 2022 in progress (appx \$500)
- Wreath funds have been received from short-term fundraiser (appx \$300)
- Funds raised go toward special requests, approved by the PSA and unique events for the MS
- 4. Past & Upcoming PSA Events/Fundraisers

Michelle Plowey & Board

- February 14<sup>th</sup> Valentine's Day treats for Staff & notes from students
  - 1. Well received and sweet treat for the holiday. Great feedback from the teachers on thank you notes from students. Very much appreciated.
- Class of 2026 T-Shirts on sale now
  - 1. MS PSA has been doing this for years, commemorative t-shirt. Deadline has been extended to Fri, Feb 25. Should be distributed to classrooms by end of April.
- March 4<sup>th</sup> Garden Flag Spring Fundraiser starts (3-week delivery)

- 1. We pushed this fundraiser from fall to spring. Large and small flags which can be customizable as desired. Optional fundraiser.
- March 26th Student Skate Night The Lemieux Center from 7 9 pm
  - 1. Event date will include DJ and was well received in winter. Ticket cost includes skate, open to families open skate night.
- April 15 16 Online/In-Store Book Fair Barnes & Noble supports Library
  - 1. We get gift card and give to school librarian. Library will keep list of desired books and supplies to use this gift for library updates.
- 7<sup>th</sup> & 8th Grade Spring Dance OR Movie Night TBD by administration
  - 1. Considering movie night (indoor or outdoor); looking into licensing, etc.
- 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Recognition Ceremony
  - 1. Administration will determine awards and gifts
  - 2. Historically would include a merit event as well, hoping to include that as well. Ideally an evening event in person in May.
  - 3. RAMS Way and recognition for American legion, attendance, etc. built into the school day
- End of the Year Picnic in past donations were made. As of last year, we moved to a more streamlined process of complete lunches from Jason's Deli (late May). Likely will repeat for 2022.
- Staff Appreciation Luncheon date TBD (see above)
- PSA Executive Board 2022 2023 reaching out to Eden Hall families
  - 1. All current positions will need to be filled as current board moves up to the HS. Asking all to share with the 6<sup>th</sup> grade families at Eden Hall to offer some continuity for 2-year term.
- 5. Looking into Memento APP and considering the possibility of a "virtual yearbook" that students, administrators, staff and teachers could all participate or similar platform.
- 6. General Comments and Conclusion.

Next PSA Virtual Meeting is on <u>Thursday, May 12<sup>th</sup> at 9:30 am</u> Follow us on Facebook @PINERICHLANDMIDDLESCHOOLPSA Thank you for attending!